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MEMORANDUM 21 056
TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: MAYOR ROBERT L. HEDLUND
RE: COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND CDBG & HOME
FUNDS FY 2021-2022 =
DATE: APRIL 15, 2021 .
=
I hereby submit the following measure for consideration by Town Council: :
=
“That the Town of Weymouth accepts the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 HUD grants in the <
amounts of $729,350 for CDBG and $168,105.60 in HOME Investment Partnership n

Grant funds; both are allocations from the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

Furthermore, that the Director of Planning and Community Development, having
received the approval of the Mayor, be permitted to expend said grants in their entirety as
described on the attached funding allocation lists.”

Both are allocations from the US Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD).

These amounts are estimated as HUD will not have actual award amounts until a later
date, however, approval is needed prior to the date of notification of the actual grant

Attached is additional information on both grant allocations.



